
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "jennie.rausch@ec.gc.ca"
Subject: Application for Water Licence - Arctic Shorebird Monitoring Program
Date: Friday, February 19, 2010 1:53:00 PM

Good afternoon Jennie – the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt, on February 17,
2010, of your application for a water licence.  This application has been given the file number of
3BC-ASM---- (Arctic Shorebird Monitoring Project).
 
The application consists of the following documents:

1.       Cover letter
2.       Water Licence Application Form
3.       Exploration/Remote Camp Questionnaire
4.       Detailed Project Description
5.       MSDS Sheets
6.       Arctic Shorebird Monitoring Program-Summary Report of June 2008 Field Program
7.       Summary Report – Arctic Shorebird Monitoring Program – June 2006
8.       Project Summary – Arctic Shorebird Monitoring Program – 2010 (English, Inuktitut,

Inuinaqtun)
In order to complete your application our office requires the following documentation and/or
information:

1.       Project area maps
2.       Spill Contingency Plan
3.       Nunavut Planning Commission – conformity review (aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca )
4.       NIRB Screening Decision (info@nirb.ca)
5.       $30.00 Administration fee and $30.00 water use fee (payable by cheque or Visa) These fees

are waived if the licence is to be issued to a Federal Government Organization
6.       Confirmation that the licence is to be issued to Canadian Wildlife Service

Once all the above documents have been received the NWB will begin their 30 day review of the
project.
 
PLEASE PROVIDE ELECTRONIC COPIES OF YOUR APPLICATION DOCUMENTS ALREADY SUBMITTED
AS WELL AS THOSE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION.  PLEASE FORWARD TO MY
ATTENTION.
 
Any questions please don’t hesitate to contact our office.  Please also note that once a technical
review has been completed there may be a requirement to submit an Abandonment and
Restoration Plan.
 
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
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